February 14,2012 ' RECE“/ED

Robert Miller FEB 14 2012

, General Counsel

e, Eastern Illinois University

2102 Blair Hall

600 Lincoln Avenue m m COUNSEL
Charleston, 1L 61920

Negretary

Dear Mr. Miller:
I am writing to request the following documents pursuant to the [llinois Freedom of Information
S Act:
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1. The current employment contract (including, but not limited to, any and all compensation,
separation agreements, and furlough agreements) for EIU President William Perry, as well as
the three year extension which was recently approved by the EIU Board of Trustees.

2. The current employment contract (including, but not limited to, any and all compensation,
separation agreements, and furlough agreements) for Dr. William Weber, as well as any
contract extensions for future years which have been completed.

3. The current employment contract {including, but not limited to, any and all compensation,
separation agreements, and furlough agreements) for Amie Calvert, as well as any contract
extensions for future years which have been completed.

4. The current employment contract (including, but not limited to, any and all compensation,
separation agreements, and furlough agreements) for Mark Hudson, as well as any contract
extensions for future years which have been completed.

5. The current employment contract (including, but not limited to, any and all compensation,
separation agreements, and furlough agreements) for Matt Brown, as well as any contract
extensions for future years which have been completed.

If vou have any questions, please contact me at , or by email at

Michael Wilmore
AFSCME CN 31 Staff Representative
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